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SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT 

 MEMORANDUM  

 
TO: Board of Directors DATE: March 6, 2026 

FROM: General Counsel 

SUBJECT: Adoption of Policy Regarding Telephonic and Internet Disruptions During 
Board Meetings 

 

SB 707, signed by the Governor on October 3, 2025, amended the Brown Act to require 
adoption of a policy regarding disruption of telephonic or internet service that prevents members 
of the public from attending or observing Board meetings. The policy must be adopted in open 
session and may not be placed on the consent calendar. 

The attached resolution regarding telephonic and internet disruptions of Board meetings 
was prepared with technical assistance from the Office of the Chief Information Officer and 
satisfies all applicable requirements of the Brown Act. 

Proposed Motion: The Board of Directors adopts the attached Resolution, "In the Matter 
of Adopting a Policy Regarding Disruption of Telephonic or Internet Service During Meetings of 
the Board of Directors." 

 

Jeana Zelan Peterson 
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